

## **Minutes of the Wapitana September 29, 2020.**

Minutes of last meeting were moved, approved as read Maureen, seconded Sallee

### **Hall Grounds:**

Some trees were taken down. Grade eight students came and piled the branches for 2.5 hours.

The playground was inspected. Lonnie and Kathie tried to fix the slide. The Playground Guys offered to fix it for \$500.00. Playground at ground level: There will be 6 x 6 beams placed around the playground. Ben Werdal will look to see what he wants to tackle. The cement at the BBQ place is deteriorating. Kathie ordered 76 6X6.

### **Hall**

Eave troughs need cleaning.

Screws on roof of the Hall need to be re-tightened and some need to be replaced by longer screws. David Wells have been working on it. Connie will help.

Kathie unplugged cooler.

### **Grants:**

We got \$8,500 for the Hall and \$2,000 for the Playground.

The Grant will cover painting the kitchen and bathrooms, stalls and cabinet doors, fire exhauster, cutlery, plates – plate warmers. Lonnie and Kathie found a restaurant auction and got a plate warmer for \$90.00.

We will not get the barn done this year.

### **Events:**

Because of COVID restrictions there will be no Horse Rally or Turkey Dinner in 2020.

Pickle ball is still going. Christmas sale will be discussed at the October meeting.

### **Rentals:**

Some of the 2020 rentals are rebooked for next year.

We had a few bookings over the summer:

Eva Conway celebration of life, a Bachelor Party, and a funeral service from someone who lived in Sunberry. There was a wedding during the long weekend in September. Trailers started to arrive Thursday.

### **Issues with Fireworks and burn outs.**

How can we police this? What is the obligation of the Society? Do we call the Bylaw Officer?

Both issues are covered in our Rental Agreement. Therefore the Society cannot be held responsible if there is a violation. The Society cannot police whether tenants will follow the rules. But violators might be reported if they do not follow the County Bylaws.

### **Financial report:**

Sallee moved to adopt report. Seconded by Ingrid.

### **Social Media:**

Facebook Page: Neighbours helping Neighbours Bearberry community

This page is still up and it was decided that this page should be the only Social Media Page maintained by Society Volunteers.

**Next meeting: October 27, 2020 7:00 p.m.**

Minutes taken by Alison